LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 16, 2007
TO: Honorable Rob Eisser, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1645 by Dutton (Relating to campus expenditures by public school districts.), As
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill amends the Texas Education Code, adding section 44.013 requiring school districts to allocate
certain amounts revenue to each campus in the district.

L ocal Government I mpact

Because the bill does not limit the required alocations to the amounts received as state aid, districts
would be required to allocate their local share of this revenue according to the specifications of the
bill. A small number of districts in which 50 percent of the compensatory allotment approaches
the total amount of local maintenance and operations revenue may experience some difficulty
allocating revenue according to the bill's provisions.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, UP, JGM
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